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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Schaefer, Peter [pschaefer@craworld.com]
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 12:07 PM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: denis.l.brown@shell.com; Filing; Reinhart-Koylu, Erin
Subject: 2350 Harrison Street, Oakland - Requesting extinsion of SIR deadline from 5/13/09 to 6/26/09

Jerry, 
 
I would like to request an extension of the due date for the Site Investigation Report requested in Alameda County Health 
Care Services Agency’s December 5, 2008 letter from May 13, 2009 to June 26, 2009.  The extension is needed to 
accommodate access negotiations with the Oakland Senior Center.  Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Peter Schaefer, CEG, CHG 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates 
5900 Hollis Avenue, Suite A 
Emeryville, California 94608-2008 
Telephone: (510) 420-3319 
Fax: (510) 420-9170 
pschaefer@craworld.com 
 

  
 


